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From: Beaudry, Jacqueline
To: Briggs, Erica
Subject: Amendment
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 8:10:25 PM


Can you send me the text?
 
Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk (she/her/hers)
Immediate Past President, Michigan Association of Municipal Clerks
2019 Michigan City Clerk of the Year
Ann Arbor City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙ 48104
734.794.6140 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41401
jbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org
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From: Higgins, Sara
To: Watson, Chris
Subject: National Community Survey
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 7:23:27 PM


Hi, Councilmember Watson.  Here is the link to the community survey web page:
https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/Pages/Citizen-Survey.aspx.
 
Sara Higgins (she/her), Director of Operations
Ann Arbor City Administrator's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall|301 E. Huron, 3rd Floor ∙ Ann Arbor ∙ MI ∙
48104
734.794.6110 (O) ∙ 734.994.8296 (F) | Internal Extension 41102 
shiggins@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org


P Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.


A2 Be Safe. Everywhere. Everyone. Every day.
a2gov.org/A2BeSafe


 



mailto:SHiggins@a2gov.org

mailto:CWatson@a2gov.org

https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/Pages/Citizen-Survey.aspx

mailto:shiggins@a2gov.org

http://www.a2gov.org/

https://www.a2gov.org/departments/communications/Pages/A2BeSafe.aspx



